
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
DATE:​ ​ June 4, 2025 

 

TO:​ ​ ​ Jesse Bacon, Superintendent 

 

FROM:​ ​ Todd Crumbacker, Director of School Nutrition Services 

 

RE:​ Request for Updated Signatures for Continued Participation 

in the Community Eligibility Provision (CEP) 

 

 

The Department of School Nutrition Services is expected to provide updated 

signatures on the attached document (CEP Intent to Participate) in order to 

ensure continued participation in the Community Eligibility Provision. This 

signed document is submitted to the Kentucky Department of Education - 

School & Community Nutrition. The schools that are currently part of the 

provision include: 
 

 

Elementary Schools Middle Schools High Schools 

Brooks Elementary 

Cedar Grove Elementary 

Crossroads Elementary 

Lebanon Junction 

Elementary 

Maryville Elementary 

Nichols Elementary 

Overdale Elementary 

Freedom Elementary 

Roby Elementary 

Shepherdsville Elementary 

Bernheim Middle 

Bullitt Lick Middle 

Zoneton Middle 

None 

 

I am requesting updated signatures on the attached document needed for 

Bullitt County Public Schools to continue enrollment in the Community 

Eligibility Provision (CEP). 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1BbpFlU7h9kqi26Ld8x_gajaMvynn-nyL/view?usp=sharing





